Paul Sisson - NOAA/NWS Federal

From: Paul Sisson - NOAA/NWS Federal

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 10:51 AM

To: christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov

Cc: Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal; lauren.gaches@noaa.gov; David Manning
Subject: Fwd: Please pass this message onto management of NOAA

FYI, message below to the BTV webmaster.
Thanks,

Paul

Paul A. Sisson

Acting Meteorologist in Charge

Science and Operations Officer

US Dept of Commerce/National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)
National Weather Service (BTV)

1200 Airport Drive

S. Burlington, VT 05403-6028

802-922-9136

L2l 2] Facebook 7] Twitter 2] YouTube

The contents of this message are mine personally and do not necessarily reflect any position of the Government or the National Oceanic

and Atmospheric Administration.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: BTV Webmaster - NOAA Service Account <btv.webmaster@noaa.gov>
Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 3:15 PM

Subject: Fwd: Please pass this message onto management of NOAA

To: Paul Sisson <paul.sisson@noaa.gov>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Carole Petrillo (b)(6)

Date: Sun, Sep 8, 2019 at 8:03 AM
Subject: Please pass this message onto management of NOAA
To: <btv.webmaster@noaa.gov>

| will never use your site again. You cowed to FTrump and his pathetic, insane tactics over Hurricane
Dorian. Shame on you on so many levels!

Take a stand for what is right and apologize!
Carole

Vermont

Sent from my iPad
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